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QUESTION – ANSWERS 
 
 

LARGE QUANTITY GENERATOR AND CONDITIONALLY EXEMPT SMALL 
QUANTITY GENERATOR – HAZARDOUS WASTE MANAGEMENT 

PROJECT NO. SEB–17–002 
 
      __________________________________________________________________ 

 
1. Question: Will the small shops need oil consolidation services? Or will the oil only be 

collected from the tanks? 
 
 Answer: The bidder should be prepared to collect oil directly from the small shops in 

addition to the tanks.  
 

2. Question:  How many milk runs a year is the current contractor performing? 
 
 Answer: Hazardous waste disposal services are currently provided on an as needed basis 

with different companies for different services at every location. Both of the 
City’s large quantity generators, the Municipal Service Center and the 
Municipal Utilities Department, typically require 12-20 collections of 
hazardous waste each year.   

 
3. Question:  How many stops does a milk run usually consist of? 

 
 Answer: The City does not have a regular milk run set up at this point.   
 

4. Question:  Which of any of the requested services require prevailing wages? 
 

 Answer: The services requested in the RFP are not covered by prevailing wage per DIR. 
However, if additional services are performed by the selected vendor that fits 
in a classification, then those services would be covered by prevailing wages 
rates.   

 
5. Question:  Is it necessary to complete Attachment D and Attachment F? 

   
 Answer: Bidders should complete Attachment D. Attachment F should be filled out if 

LQG and CESQG pricing are different from each other.  
 

6. Question:  I am unable to locate the attachments for this RFP.  
 

 Answer: Attachments for this project are located on the City of Stockton’s Bid Flash 
page found here: 
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidFlash/projDetail.html?dep
t=Public_Works,idnum=SEB_17_002 
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7. Question: Where can I locate a copy of the contract? 

 
 Answer: All documents associated with this RFP are located on the City of Stockton’s 

Bid Flash page found here: 
http://www.stocktongov.com/services/business/bidFlash/projDetail.html?dep
t=Public_Works,idnum=SEB_17_002 

 
 

8. Question: Need clarification that the final disposal destination (TSDF) is where the 
manifest is retired for that type of waste. 

 
 Answer: The selected vendor shall provide a Waste Tracking Report or similar 

document to track all wastes taken from City of Stockton facilities through 
all TSDFs to receipt at the final destination. Certificates of Recycling, 
Disposal, Treatment or Destruction shall be sent to the City of Stockton once 
the waste has been recycled, treated, destroyed or landfilled.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


